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Request of Class II Permissive Change 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

2014-09-18 

 
Company name:  GN Netcom A/S 
FCC ID: BCE-OTE20 
FCC Part 15 Certification  

 
Gentlemen, 
This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: BCE-OTE20 originally granted on 2014-07-17 
 
The major changes filed under application are: 
 
 

1. Adding additional RF decoupling capacitors on the VBAT and VBUS supply. 
2. Decoupling with ferrite beads of the flex part of the PCB which contains the USB, LED and battery 

connection. 
3. SMPS inductors for 1.35V and 1.8V are changed to 0805 size to allow higher saturation current. 
4. Adding 3 ferrite beads to improved radiated immunity performance 
5. Inductors for 1.35V and 1.8V SMPS are changed to wire wound type to improve RF receiver 

sensitivity 

 

 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact 
 
 
Date of issue:    2014-09-18 Place of issue:   Xiamen, China 
 

 
 
 

 
Lily Zhuang 

 GN Netcom A/S 
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